Amy To William Gaynar/Powerton/EMG/EIX@EME
Hanrahan/Bolingbrook/EMG/

EX Christopher Lu/Waukegan/EMG/EIX@EME, Jeffray
cc Kickert/Powerton/EMG/EIX@EME, Joseph
04/09/2013 03:45 PM Heredia/Powerton/EMG/EIX@EME, Mark
bce

Subject Re: Powerton Secondary Ash Basin Future Cleaning(}

Periodic cleaning is an ongoing requirement of the CCA, we will need to come up with a way 1o clean it out
on an ongoing basis

Amy Hanrahan
Midwest Generation
Edison Mission Energy

Office 630.771.7863
Cell 630.335.5694

Fax 949.225.0813
William Gaynor Amy, In the future will Powerton be required to cl... | 04/09/2013 03:42:22 PM
From: William Gaynor/Powerton/EMG/EIX
To: Amy Hanrahan/Bolingbrook/EMG/EIX@EME
Cc: Christopher Lux/Waukegan/EMG/EIX@EME, Joseph_Heredia/Powerlor/EMG/EIX, Mark
Kelly/Powerton/EMG/EIX@EME, Jefirey Kickert/Powerton/EMG/EIX@EME
Date: 04/09/2013 03:42 PM
Subject: Powerton Secondary Ash Basin Future Cleaning
Amy,

In the future will Powerton be required to clean the Secondary Ash Basin? If we do have to clean the basin
periodically in the future, NRT expressed concern about the water infiltration we are currently
experiencing. The concern is about possibility of the new liner floating up from the bottom and becoming
damage during cleaning. NRT is suggesting that we consider installing a waming layer, if periodic clean
is mandated. The cost of installing a warning layer is eslimated between $100,000 to $150,000.

Thanks,
Bill

Bill Gaynor

Station Project Manager
Powerton Generating Station
13082 East Manito Road
Pekin, IL 61554-8587

Office: 309.477.5437

Cell: 309.824 2999
wgaynor@mwgen.com
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